Sunday, February 2, 2025

Basant Panchami/Saraswati Puja

Date and Time: Sunday, February 2 11:55 pm

Monday, February 3, 2025

Standing Committee Meeting

Date and Time: Monday, February 3 7:00 pm

Members of the public are welcome to attend any public Board or Standing Committee meeting and can watch the livestream on YouTube. Doors will open 3 0 minutes prior to the start of every meeting. If attending in-person, the doors to the building will close at 7:10 p.m. for Board and Standing Committee meeting go and at the designated start time of the meeting for any other in-person meetings. Anyone who arrives after that may not be able to access the building as the doors will be locked.

The DDSB is committed to a safe and respectful environment for all Board and Standing Committee Meetings. All individuals attending in-person will be required to sign in and show photo identification for the purposes of verifying their identity. Individuals that do not wish to sign in may choose to participate in the meeting virtually through the livestream. All participants are expected to be respectful and not interrupt the meeting proceedings. In the interest of maintaining that, should there be any conflict between members of the audience or any meeting disruptions, people in attendance may be directed to leave the premises.

Every regular Board meeting includes a Public Question Period. To ask a question, please complete a <u>public question form</u> prior to the Board meeting. Questions may be approved at the discretion of the Chair of the Board and related approved questions may be consolidated. There is no Public Question Period during Standing Committee meetings or Special Board meetings.

Please Note: The public question form will open on Wednesday at 9:00 a.m. and close on Friday at 12:00 p.m. before the Board meeting.

Questions selected will be displayed in the Board Room during Public Question Period along with the corresponding response. All questions that are selected for consideration and responses will be posted on the DDSB website subsequent to the meeting. All questions submitted will be shared with Trustees for their awareness.

Imbole

Date and Time: Monday, February 3 11:55 pm

Thursday, February 6, 2025

Date and Time: Thursday, February 6 6:30 pm

Members of the public who wish to observe SEAC meetings in person as guests are required to pre-register as s pace is limited. To pre-register, please **complete the registration form**. Confirmation of your pre-registration a long with additional details will be shared prior to the meeting. Once pre-registration capacity has been reached, public viewing will be available through the livestream link only.

Durham District School Board is committed to ensuring a safe and respectful environment for everyone in atte ndance at public meetings. All participants are expected to be respectful, not interrupt the meeting proceedings and to follow the <u>Code of Conduct for Public Meetings</u>.

SEAC Meeting

Date and Time: Thursday, February 6 6:30 pm

Members of the public who wish to observe SEAC meetings in person as guests are required to pre-register as s pace is limited. To pre-register, please **complete the registration form**. Confirmation of your pre-registration a long with additional details will be shared prior to the meeting. Once pre-registration capacity has been reached, public viewing will be available through the livestream link only.

Durham District School Board is committed to ensuring a safe and respectful environment for everyone in atte ndance at public meetings. All participants are expected to be respectful, not interrupt the meeting proceedings and to follow the <u>Code of Conduct for Public Meetings</u>.

Tuesday, February 11, 2025

Women and Girls in Science

Date and Time: Tuesday, February 11 11:55 pm

Wednesday, February 12, 2025

Tu bi-Shevat (Arbor Day)

Date and Time: Wednesday, February 12 5:00 pm

Thursday, February 13, 2025

Tu bi-Shevat (Arbor Day)

Date and Time: Thursday, February 13 12:05 am

Friday, February 14, 2025

PA Day: all secondary schools only

Date and Time: Friday, February 14 11:55 pm

Valentine's Day

Date and Time: Friday, February 14 11:55 pm

Saturday, February 15, 2025

National Flag of Canada Day

Date and Time: Saturday, February 15 11:55 pm

Monday, February 17, 2025

Family Day - schools closed

Date and Time: Monday, February 17 11:55 pm

Random Act of Kindness Day

Date and Time: Monday, February 17 11:55 pm

Tuesday, February 18, 2025

Regular Board Meeting

Date and Time: Tuesday, February 18 7:00 pm

Members of the public are welcome to attend any public Board or Standing Committee meeting and can watch the livestream on YouTube. Doors will open 3 0 minutes prior to the start of every meeting. If attending in-person, the doors to the building will close at 7:10 p.m. for Board and Standing Committee meeting go and at the designated start time of the meeting for any other in-person meetings. Anyone who arrives after that may not be able to access the building as the doors will be locked.

The DDSB is committed to a safe and respectful environment for all Board and Standing Committee Meetings. All individuals attending in-person will be required to sign in and show photo identification for the purposes of verifying their identity. Individuals that do not wish to sign in may choose to participate in the meeting virtually through the livestream. All participants are expected to be respectful and not interrupt the meeting proceedings. In the interest of maintaining

that, should there be any conflict between members of the audience or any meeting disruptions, people in attendance may be directed to leave the premises.

Every regular Board meeting includes a Public Question Period. To ask a question, please complete a <u>public question form</u> prior to the Board meeting. Questions may be approved at the discretion of the Chair of the Board and related approved questions may be consolidated. There is no Public Question Period during Standing Committee meetings or Special Board meetings.

Please Note: The public question form will open on Wednesday at 9:00 a.m. and close on Friday at 12:00 p.m. before the Board meeting.

Questions selected will be displayed in the Board Room during Public Question Period along with the corresponding response. All questions that are selected for consideration and responses will be posted on the DDSB website subsequent to the meeting. All questions submitted will be shared with Trustees for their awareness.

Thursday, February 20, 2025

French Immersion in DDSB Schools

Date and Time: Thursday, February 20 6:00 pm - 7:00 pm

The evening session will provide families with important information on the French Immersion program and the benefits when developing a second language.

'In-person' meetings will now be held on February 20, 2025, from 6:00 - 7:00 p.m at each of the elementary schools offering the FI program. Please note: there is no opportunity to attend these sessions virtually.

- <u>Cadarackque Public School</u>
- Michaëlle Jean Public School
- Rosemary Brown Public School
- Southwood Park Public School
- McCaskill's Mills Public School
- Biidaasige Mandamin PS
- Frenchman's Bay Public School
- Maple Ridge Public School
- David Bouchard Public School
- Jeanne Sauvé Public School
- Walter E. Harris Public School
- R.H. Cornish Public School
- <u>Uxbridge Public School</u>
- Brooklin Village Public School
- Captain Michael VandenBos Public School
- John Dryden Public School
- Julie Payette Public School
- Meadowcrest Public School

Use the <u>school locator tool</u> to see which French Immersion elementary school is designated as your FI home school.

No registration is required to attend an information meeting at one of these schools listed above.

Saturday, February 22, 2025

Great Prayer Festival: Feb. 22-25

Date and Time: Saturday, February 22 5:00 pm

Wednesday, February 26, 2025

Governance and Policy Committee Meeting

Date and Time: Wednesday, February 26 6:00 pm

Address: 400 Taunton Road East, Whitby, L1R 2K6

Members of the public are welcome to attend any public Governance and Policy Committee meeting and can watch the livestream on YouTube. Doors will open 3 0 minutes prior to the start of every meeting. If attending in-person, the doors to the building will close at 6:40 p.m. Anyone who arrives after that time may not be able to access the building as the doors will be locked.

The DDSB is committed to a safe and respectful environment for all meetings. All individuals attending in-person will be required to sign in and show photo identification for the purposes of verifying their identity. Individuals that do not wish to sign in may choose to participate in the meeting virtually through the livestream. All participants are expected to be respectful and not interrupt the meeting proceedings. In the interest of maintaining that, should there be any conflict between me mbers of the audience or any meeting disruptions, people in attendance may be directed to leave the premises.

Pink Shirt Day

Date and Time: Wednesday, February 26 11:55 pm

Shivratri

Date and Time: Wednesday, February 26 11:55 pm

Friday, February 28, 2025

Ramadan begins: Feb. 28-Mar. 29

Date and Time: Friday, February 28 5:00 pm

https://calendar.ddsb.ca